
Ut~ITED NATIONS 

.TRUSTEESHIP 
COUNCIL -

Distr • 
GENERAL 

T/C.2/SR~l49 · 
30 March 1954 . 
ENGLISH , 

CONTENTS 

54-07703 

I •. 

ORIGINAL: . FRENCH' 

:·, STANDING COlOO:TrEE ON PETITIONS 

; sm~Y RECORD OF THE HUNDRh"'D AND FORTY-Nllfl'R MEl!:T~Qt.n1s t\nf\S1ER 
I 1;:.J ,J'-' \J' 1\\ \ 1i I 
I o•-1- 1'l 

.
/ ·. . Held at Headquarters, New York, \~ t. · 1 9 t \; ', 
r on Monday, 15 ll.arch 1954 at 10.05 a.m. ~\\-' .{ /J 

; 
I 

I 

Peti~ion~ con~e;rning Togoland under French Administration 

t T/C~2/L.58/Add.l) 
Draft report of the Standing Committee on Petitiot1s 



T/C .2/SR . 149 
English 
Paga 2 

P1~SENT : ----

Mom"bers: 

Also preoent: 

Mr . QUIROS 

V.r. PE'ffiERBRIDG.E 
}.;r . SCEEYVEN 

Hr. GIDDEN 

Mr. 'IAPJ\ZI 

Mr. StJtt:SICO:t 

Mr . DOIS~ 

l-r.r • A'.'v1.AH 

(El Sal'V;}Jor ) 

Auatralio 

Belgium 

Uni•ted ~Cingdom of\ Gres.t Britain 
and No:cthern II·e.land 

SJ};"J.~ 

Union of Soviet sod~aliat 
Re:publlce · • i 

\\ 'F:ra.:1ce 
' 

Special Repre~entativi of the 
Adminieterins Authority -for t b.~ 
1I r ust 'l'arri tory of T11goland ·· · 
u:ader French Administration 

, 

Secro·!;ary of t..l1e Comn:1.t;::.ee 
l 



T/c,.2/sR.149 
English 
Page 3 

PETITIONS CONCERNING TOGOLAND UNDER FRENCH ADMINISTRATION (T/C~2/L.58/Add.1) 

I. Petition from Mr. Vincente Vovor (T/PET~7/355) 

.Mr., DOISE (France) stated that the Administering Authority had not 

submitted written observations on the petitions in documents T/PETo 7/360, 361, 

362, 363 and 364 which appeared tt'.l·ler numbers VII, VIII, IX, III and IV. in working 

paper T/c.2/L.58/Add$1. 'Those petitions had been sent to him less than two 

months·before the date scheduled for the:tr consideration. 

Mr. SUMSKOI (Union of S~vi~t Socialist Republics) asked who Mr. Galley 

was, why the customs officials had been warned about him and why Mr. Vovor and 

Mr o Babua.u had been dismissed,. He also wished to know the annual number of 

meetings held by the Administrative Disputes Council, 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Special Representative) replied that Mr.·aalley was a 

transport agent who crossed the border several times a day. He was known to be 

a smuggler~ Mr. Vovor had been brought before a disciplinary.council consisting 

of civil servants belonging to his service and had had an opportunity of 

:presenting his defence orally or in writing, either personally or through an 

advocate. The Council had found him guilty, if not of complicity with 

Mr. Galley, at least of negligence and had dismissed himo Mr. Vovor had appealed 

to the Administrative Disputes Council and his case was due to come before 

it at its next meeting.. Mr., Mabudu had refused to inspect Mr. Galley:s car in 

spite of the latterts invitation. 

The Administrative Disputes Council did not hold any regular sessions and 

only met to pronounce judgment on a case. 

Mro SW.SKOI (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that the 

case had been brought to the attention of the_ Disputes Council _in April 1953 

and was surprised to note that it had not yet met to examine it. Since the 

Council met only very rarely to examine the complaints submitted to it, the 

interests of the inhabitants of the Territory were neglected. He also wanted to 

know who had signed the customs receipt. 



T/c.2/sR.149 
English 
Page 4 

,: . .-·. · ut. APEDO•AMi\H (Sf,eci~h>R~presentative·)'T<f'J:piied that;>the·rec~::f.pt:had 

been signed by Mr. Vovor, the chief of the customs post • 

. ::<:.:):··;: ,_., ' 
I , '' ,, ! • ~ , .. ,~ • • •• ~ • '• .. •••I• ' 

Replying to a question from Mr. GID:::)EN (United Ki~gd.om), Mr. APEDO-AMAH 

(Special :P.~presentative) "s~.ia<that· neither' Mr. Vc>Vor nor Mr. ~J:l.budu.,-haa.· denied 

the -chhrges 'agafn:'st<thein. ,, The·· inquiry·:.haa. established tbat their negiigenci \iair~ 

Mr. GIDDE:{ ( Unit~q. Kingd:cm) tµoµght, that J .in t:i.ose circumstances, the_·,::; 

Council ,:ould. hc.ve no difficulty in reaching its conclusions on the case. 

Mr. · Sr,J!v'.SKOI ( Union o:t: S_oyiet 9ocialist Repub lies) pointed out _:that;· if'. .· .· 

it had been. es;tablished that J.;r. Vcve>r had been i?"t league with Mr. _Galley, the . .- ~•; 

ca.:,e Ghould be one for crimin~l: jurisdiction. · He a_lso wo:nde:red whether the .. < 
Aclrir.!.nist::-::i.tion hacl had any ccL-:plaints to make about the petitioner during his 

fourteez;1 . y.enr_s wi ~h the · cust~nns .se,r:v,:1.ce •.. ,.· ... ··. , ..... . . . ······· .... - ..... •· ·.,., ' 

:· Hr .• APED9-AMP.~,{S;?;epJetl,~ep;-~~~p.tB;1'.i.~:=). stated t.hat ~e,,of.fenc~ with 

which Mr. Vovor-was charc;ed was an admin:Lstl'ative one .. and did not therefore .. · ,•, 
• ,' • • ' , • ,1.. • • • .; •• I .' •• • • •• ,. •. • •• •' ._:·. ·-. ., • • '.'.: , '· •• ! .. :•• ~ • .. ., , • . ' . . • . . . - , ,. , . 

inYclv~ '.any judicial procee.dir}gs._ .,He di.d:-nct .h<J.ve., in. his.,pcssfSss:i,on the 
,.. .... . ... ,. . •, , .. ,. -- -·. .... , ·,·· .... , '•,• ... ,, ,. --

petit:.cic..r~rts dossier which. was a .cc,ni'ider:.tial do.ct!l!len,t, but the .di$Ciplina:ry .. - . . . ' , .. . .. . ' .. ~ ...... ' .. ·. . . . . . ; . - ., ' . ,_ . 

cou~lZ!_i:L ,l?ag. hc.d tq.e ~etitto~2rts,;.~.?01;d bE;!i'o~~ it whe;i_ it haq. ~xp;ress~d, .·· .. 

an opin~-9U:{?n his: case. Whatever-the record of a_ civil servant- it c;.ould 

not ~u~em:-i;:t him :froµi punisb::r.eni, if he., committed p serio".ls offence. 

·:;. _Mr. S.CtEYVE~ ·. (Be l.'.;ri.t.'lll\ Etsked, whethe;r _t,he Administering . Authority\ 

alwo:;'ls notified tte civil servants who were _struck off the promqtion list anq. 

whether other customs officials had been sub,jected to similar diGciplinary 

measures.i- He c1lpo_wishcd :to;lmow wl;ler_e Mr.:;Vovor l:lad been ,lfv;lng at th~- time 

when be h3,d entertained Mr. GalJ..~w·to ,lµnch.,- ... 

:Vu· •. A?EDO-AMAH (Spec~q.l E~:pr~sentativE::): rep:\.ied that removal from tbe 

prr..:1r_r)tiou list was on~ of• :•th~ .-discJpl~m.~11y. measures _of the public service;,: it 
was, however, only executed by order of th<:_disciplinary council before which 



T/c.2/sR.149 
English 
Pace 5 

the civil servarit rr.ust be brought, ··ne could not recall any case of a customs 

official having been· punished in that·:t.;ay-;. The reply to ?IJr. Scheyvents 

second question was that the chief of the customs post must live on the, premises, 

and it had therefore been at th~ r,ost- ·that Mr. Vovor had entertained Mr. Galley. 

1 Mr• SWSKOI · ( Union of Soviet.· Socialist Republics) asked to w:iich 

political party·Mr. Vovor·be,longed and whether it was trui;; that, after bis 

dismissal he had been replaced by- a n:amber of the Parti Togolais du Prog:d,se 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (special Representative) replied that the Administering 

Authority was not concerned •with th2 :political affiliations of its qivii 

servants which were not taken into consideration in cases of transfer or 

dismissal. 

Mr. Sl.W.BKOI ( Union of ,Soviet Socialist Republics) thought_, that the 

petition clearly showed that Mr. Vovor had been dis:oissed because he ,,as a member 

of the CUT and JUVE:l'IO. He the:teifore :proposed a draft resolution in which ·the 

Trusteeship Council would draw the Administering Authority,ts attention to the 

facts corroborating the persecution bf the· members or· political parties and to 

the necessity of puttfog, an eLd to such persecution. 

Mr. PETHER3RIDGE (Australia) pointed out that the petitioner had 

produced no evidence. in support of his allegations that he had been dismissed 

bec9.use of his political·views ... Tllc:draft:resolutiol'.i on the petition should 

note that the disciplinary' council had punished the petitioner following an 

inquiry and that the petitioner had appealed to the Administrative Disputes 

Council which would also cc.rry ot:t nn inq_uiI"'.f and ask the Ac.ministering Authority 

to inform the Trustees~ip .co~rcil of the result of the second inquiry. 



T/c.2/sR.149 
English 
Page 6 

The Ci-L'\.IE.!1AN asked the Special Rep::-esentative if he knew the 

approximate date on which the Administrative Disputes Council was due to 

r;;eet and when it would take a final decision on the matter. 

V.ir. APEDO-AMl\H (Special Representative) could not give any precise 

reply. When n C'.!Se was brouc;ht before the Cct1ncil the Chairrran appointed 

a rapporteur to whor.i he transmitted the dossier. The rapporteur carried out an 

inquiry and drew up his report. It was only then that the Council was convened. 

It was im::,ossible to fix a tin:e-limit in advance since the inquiry was long 

and cleto.ilcd. In the plaintiff's own interest the disciplinary council 

endeavoured to obtain all the necessary safeguards which would enable it to 

reach an impo.rtio.l decision in the liGht of all the relevant facts. 

II. Petition from Mr, Mathia::> K:lu l'.atey (T/PET~7/356) 

Mr. sn1s1:or ( Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked what was the 

nature of Mr. lfatey t s work in the garac;e, why he hnd been dismissed and why 

he hnd not been pai,i t::1e ove:.:-tin:c to which he claimed he was entitled. 

11.ir. APEDO-Al:AH (Spec,ial Representative) explained that the petitioner 

had been ew'"!)loyed as tu::-ner eriployec o~ a daily basis, that he had been 

dismissed following a general cut in the budget and that it had not yet been 

established ,rhether Vu-. Natey had actually worked overtLne~ 

l/ir., SLo/SKOI (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked why the 

petitioner had been the victim of t~nt general measure while others had not 

been affected .. 



T/c.2/sn.149 
English 
Page 7 

lvf..r. APEDO-AMAH (Special Representative) replied. that the ger:erel 

measure had affected other workers. When it nt.d been compelled to take dismissal 

a~tion, the Administering Aµthori ty had taken into account the seniority and 

working record .of its staff. As stated by the Administering Authority in its 

observations (T/OBS.7/12, Sec,tio:i 2), the petitioner had been in a 

disadvantageous position because he i-ras a very. junbr er:-1:ployee and because of 

his insubordination and unsatisfactory service. 

Mr. Sillf.:SKOI (Union of Soviet Socbli::lt Republics) c;,uoted the words 

of the petitio~er to the effe~t that a..~y indigenous civil servant must belong 

to tl1e Parti Togolais du Prog::".'e.s in order to remain on good terms with his 

superiors and asked the Special Repres~ntative if he thought that su~h a 

situation was norn:al. 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (SJ!ecial ~e:pres·entative) replied .that the petitioner's 

assertion wz.s disproved by tl1e facts. The:re was complete freedom of opinion -

in France, in the French Uniow and in the Trust Territories under French 

Adrr:inistration. 

Mr. SCHSYVEH (3elgiu:n) asked whether the Lome Central Garage· 

employed workers other than turners e:'r]loyed en a daily basis and whether 

day-workers were gua!"anteed any c.efinite term of employment. 

:V.G'.' .. · APEDO-A.HAH (S:?ecial Representative) pointed out that the nucleus 

of the staff were regular employees tut that, in order to supplement the staff,• 

day-worl~ers were recruited who were less qualified and therefore paid less. 

Moreover, it was stipulated at the time of their engagement that they were 

recruited on a purely tertpo:::-c.ry. and ret:ractable basis and could therefore be 

dismissed at any tiree for reasons of econorrrJ or for other reasons ~ithout any 

decision on their cases L--y the C:isciplinar<J council. 



T/c.2/sR.149 
English 
Page 8 

V..r. SU~BKOI (Union _of Soviet Socialist Republics) emphasized that 

the decision proved. that the Adr.linistrati-on persecuted. not only the mem':>ers 

of political parties but also their families . 

Mr • APBDO-A.'{,\}I (Special Representative) considered that that statement 

vas completely o.t variance with the facts: the :petitioner's relatives, 

including 1-t-. Eklu Natey who worked• fer the customs eervi.ce at Lome and his 

wife who ,;as al::io a civil servant, were follo•.ring honourable careers in the 

Administ:-aticn despite any political views they might have . 

Nr • SCHEYVEN ( Eel3ium) . thought that the Council should d1·aw the 

petitioner' s attentio~ to the Administering Authority1s observations, 

pn~ticularly t~ose concernir.g the way in which the petitioner had undertaken 

his work, the ,recarious nature of his contract, the non-political nature of 

his dismissal and the fact that scme of his close relations were civil servants. 

Mr. SUMSKOI (U::ii.on of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not ·think that 

a dra~t ~esolution on the l ines just proposed by the Belgian rep:-esentative 

would cover all the points raised in the petition. T~e- petitioner stated that 

he was a qi.m.li~ied rr.echanic and turner but th~t he had been discharged because 

his brcther was an infl u~ctial. mer;Jber of the JUVENTO . If the Adnini stering 

Authority contim.:.ed to pur::me tho.t. policy it would never have the necessary 

pe:-sonuel to develop the Territcry. T:ie Trusteeship Council should tal{e more 

interest in the petitioner~s case and a~k tee Ad!:linistering Authority to find 

him errployrr.ent. 

}'ir . _ GIDDEH (Qnited Kingdom) supported the suggestion n:ade by ~h-e 

Belgian representative. T:1c Council shoul d also emphacize that the petitioner 

had been employed for l~ss tho.n eighteen months and. that consequently, when 

staff bad had to be dis::nis3ed for reu.sons of economy, his record had not · 

entitl.ed hio to preferential treat~ent. 



T/c.2/sR.149 
English 
Page 9 

·. Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) agreed with the. observations of the. 

United Kingdom representative •. He added that the Council should also draw 

the petitioner's attention to the Administering .Authority's observations 

concerning the petitioner's work:. the very fact that he had brought an 

apprentice into the garage and entrusted a machine to his care without 

au.thorization had justified his dismis_sal. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Secretariat would prepare a draft 
. • ,· ' 1 . 

resolution in the light of the suggestions made by the Belgian and 

United Kingdom representatives. 

V •. Petition from Mr. Pauly Agbetete (T/PET.7/358) '.. 

In reply.to Mr. SUMSI<OI (~nion of Soviet Socialist Rep1.1blics); 

Mr• APEDO-AMJ\JI ( Special :Representative) pointed out that origiµally the 

petitioner had been engaged on purely administrative work~ having been a monitor 

in the education service, and that having later applied for a political 

post, he had been elected a member of the Conseil de circonscription. • The 

petitioner had resigned from the civil service and, since be had left his 

circonscription and had not re~urned to it~ be had, been reg~~-ded as having 

automatically resigned from. the Conseil de circonscr:i;ption.. , 
·-. • - + 

When the petitioner had left the TerritorJ he had not.yet received his: 

regular or back pay because .be had refused to observe the regulations and to 

call :for it at the pay office of the .. special ageµt in person or to send along an 

assignee with a duly legalized power of attorney. 

Mr. SWBKOI (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wondered what 

reasons other than the threat of arbitrary arrest could have obl~ged the 

petitioner to relinquish h,is administrative and public functions and seek 

refuge in British Togoland. 



T/C.2/SR.149 
English 
Page 10 

Mr. APEiio.;AMAH (Special Repres~ntative) :stated-'that he -·had nG information 

to show. the true· reasons why the petitioner had: res:i::gned; bUt that he ·na:d ~ ; 

perhaps had personal reasons which he wa·s 'utiw1.11irig to tevea1. The Admfoistratlon 

had nothing against the· petitioner; who had left 'the Territory of his ·own free· 

will and refused to return although his fathe1;, ·-the 'Village :chief, to whom:the •:· 

Administration had given all the necessary· reassura.riceEf, had ·asked ·hitti :to ·do · ro. 

Mr. TARAZI {Syria) asked why-the-petitioner had·not ·received his 

regular or back pay. 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Special Representative) explained that the petitioner 

had not asked the Administration to.Pai. his·. mopey _into a _be:1r1t:. aG<;!{)~i:lt.,.\so 'that' 

in order to receive his pay for August, September and October, he had had to 

apply :personally to the special· agent's pay offibe ·but had 'failed: tcY-do so. 

The back pay represerit.ed the differenbe between the amounts a'ctually received. 

by the petitioner and those which were due·to.him·as: a result: 1 of two· 

reclassification·s \.thereby civi-1 servant"s' salaries had be-en adjusted ·in · 

1951-1952. 

llir. TARAZI (Syr-ia) asked the Special-Repre:sentative•-if- the Aaminlstra~:Lon 

could not send the amolll'.l.ts· due to: :t11.~· .P~ti ~ion~J· .. :~irectlY· td hini and what was the 

tirr:e-limit allowed.· for cl13.iins~ : 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Special R(§presentative} replied. to 'the first question 'in 

the negative. With regard to the· statutory tiree-liniit,· there was a clause' ' 

in the budget to allow payment of sums due in completed financial years, but, 

if the person concerned did not · make personal application for the sums, ·due to 

him within five years, he forfe'ited 'his 'rights~·-

Mr. PETHERBRIDGE (Australia) suggested that the Council should draw 

the petitioner's attention to the Administering Authority's statements that 

he had left the Territory of his own free will and that he was free to request 

the Special Agent at any ti..n:e to pay him his due, either personally or through 

an assignee with a duly authorized power of attorney. In another paragraph, 

the Council should note that the petitioner wo.s free to return to the Territory. 



T/(}.2/SR.149 
English 
Page 11 

In reply to a question .by Mr • . PETHERBRIDGE (Australia), Mr • . APE.DO-AMAH 

(Special Representative) stated that he was '1l:1able to guarantee that the. 

Administration would offer the petitioner employment, but. it would qonsider the 

case if he applied. 

Mr. TARAZI (Syria) asked whet~er the provisions of the Civil Service 

Act of_ 1946, giving a certa.l,n amount of priority when a vacancy oc.curred to ·an . 

official who had resigned appli~d to Togoland and whether the petitioner would 

· therefore be re-employed in the s~me grade or wouid have to sit another 

competitive examination. 

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Special .Representative) confirmed that the regulation was 

applicable in Tpgoland. · Howev~r, the Administration con~idered the reasons 

for resignation. If they were accepted. as valid, the Ferson_ concerned was 

re~employed; otherwise he had ~o pass a further competitve -examination and 

begin again at the lower level. 

Mr. SU~SKOI (Union of Soviet Socialist Rep~blics) pointed out that 

the petition~r was also the author of petition T/PET.7/359, s1.lllJll8.rized in 

document T/C.2/L.58 (section VI). Mr. Agbet~t~_stated in that petition that 

the people of Litim~ canton had author~d him to protest because .he had had to 
. . . 

leave the Territory during the terror caused by~the ·arbitrary arrests ·carried 

out by the Administering Authority when the Visiting ~lission was passing 

through the ,Territory, t hat the people had organized a meeting in f avo~r of his 

return,. but had been threatened, on that -occasion by the Chief Subdivisional 

Officer. In those circumstances, the Council should draw the-Administering 

Authority's attenti'on to·the fact that, in spite of ];lis impoFta,pt duties, the 

petitioner had ha~ to ·1eave hastily· for British Togoland without receiving his 

regular or back pay. The Council should also recon.mend -the Administering · 

Authority to cease. persecuting persons submitting petitions to the United 
. -

Nations. If the Administration had carried out arbitrary arrests before the 

arrival of the Visitin~ ¥.dssion, it was undoubtedly because it had desired to 

prevent. the indigenous inhabitants from submitting petitions to ~embers of the 

Mission. 



T/c.2/sR.149 
English 
Page 12 

!t. APED◊-AMAH ( Special Representative) pointed out that no on·e,. had 

been able to prove that arbitrary arrests had actually taken place while the 

Visiting Mission was passing through., Furthermore, it was unlikely that the 

petitioner, who had gone to settle in British Togoland, had been'authorized 

by the :inhabitants of his village to bring,their grievances before the United 

Nations. With regard to the persecution which t:he Administration was supposed 

to be carrying out against petitioners, it was only nedessary to examine the 

number of petitfori's comin13 from the s.c-tual Ter:citory of French Togoland to see ~ 
. I 

that, far from opposing the sending of pet::.tioris, the Administering Authority had 

on the contrary inforn:ed the population that it was entitled to subm1t · 

petitions. 

Mr. SCHEYVEH (Belgiun) said that, as arr.ember of the Mission which 

had visited Toc;oland under French administration, he had been present at the 

hearings or' thous~ds of Africans who had submitted written peuitions, and had 

been able to satisfy himself personally that the Administration was respecting 

the rights of the indigenous inhabitants in respect of petitions. Furthermore, 

all those petitions had been brought to New Ycirl(·by the Mission. However, as 

complaints had been made in that connexion", th~ Miifo:i.on had made many ·enquiries 

and had· found that the· allegations ;e~e untrue:~· All arrests ·had been carried 

out followine; a decision by a court or had been' the subject· Of a ·judicial 

enquiry. It had not been pOssible· to iustain any charge against the' Administration 

referring to arbitrary arrests or provocation.·. While the Mission· had been in· 

British Togoland, four chief's from French 'Ibgolnnd:had come to greet the 

Mission and had con;plaiped of provccs.tive actions aga.inst them by the 

Administering Authority. However, tl:e French authorities had invited Chief 

Apetor II, among others, to a reception at Palime in honour of the Mission, 

although he had made some such complaints against the Administration. 

He (Mr. Scheyven)' had seen the chief's reply in which he had apologized· for· 

not being able to be present at the reception for health reasons. There could 

therefore be no question of persecution. 



T/C.2/SR.149 
Ene;lish 
Page 13 

The Cffi1.IRr-1A1-J agreed with the Belgian represenfative in certain respects, 

but pointed out that·he too had been a member of the Visiting Mission and that 

his oninion on the JY_)Oli ti cal s1· t,,.a ... v1· on an' f . d F' • 1 
.!:' - ~ Q ree om o:.. assemti~y was set forth 

in the 1-!ission 1s-:report. 

He noted that the Cc:rmi ttee had two proposals before it, one rrade by the 

Australian re:r,resentative and the other by t_he USSR representative, and he 

the:::-efore asked the Secretar:!.at 'to rroduce a draft fo::.~ · each of the two proposals 

on i·Thich the Committee wou.J..d'vote at a later date. 

Mr. TA..PAZI (Syria) suggested that tbe Secretariat could include in 

the two draft resolutions a. sentence in which the Council wollJ.d ask the 

Administering Autho~ity to consider the possibility of re-employing the 

petitioner in accord.ance with the laws a:1.d reguJ.ations in force. 

The CITAifilW.N suggested that the Committee should interrupt its 

conside::8tion of retj_ tions concerning Togoland under· :French Administration 

and :proe·.?ed to consider the draft report which had to be submitted to the 

Council on the followine; Wednesday. 

DFJ-ST REPOR'l' OF 'l'HE S'rANDili:G- COt-iMI'I'l1EE 0!1 PE'l1ITI0NS 

Mr. RAJ\iKIN (Secretary of the Cornmi ttee) indicated. that the first four 

:paragral)hs of 1~he re:po:::-t were similar to those which normally appeared in the 

r2:i;::ort submitted. by the Com'llittee to, the Councj_l at the end of each session. 

It was intend.2Q to alter the text of paragra:ph 3 (a) to read: "This petition 

concerning the Came;,:oons ur~der French Ad:n.i.nistration appears as a separate item. 

on the agenda for the thi::.~teenth session of the Council and has not been referred 

to the Con:.ni ttee for examination". 

ParagraplJS 5 a.nd 6 referred to matters which the Corr.r:i.i ttee had not had time 

to consider, and the_ Cormnittee would have to take a decision on them~ The 

Secreta:::y of the Council had asked, that the second sentence of paragraph 5 should 



T/C.2/SR.149 
English 
Page 14 

be altered to read: "The Committee proposes that examination of them by the 

Council should be postponed until the fourteenth session. It would be the 

intention of the Comnittee, however, to consider these petitions during the 

_ meetincs now being held in order to take adva.."ltage of the presence at. 

Headque,rters of the special representative for Togoland under French Administ:ration. 

~e Corrr.1i ttee would :report to the Council at its fourteenth session". 

_With ree;ard to parasraph 6, the Secretary of the Council had seen the 

dr~ft repo~t and had suggested that tre last sentence of that pa.!"agraph should 

be replaced by the following text: "The Committee proposes that the Council 

should postpone the consideration of this item until its fourteenth session. 

At the same time, it wishes to suggest that the Council should extend the term 

of office of the Co~mittee for sufficient time to enable it to complete the 

consideration of this qu=stion and to prepare a report thereon for the Council." 

The CRAIR1-:AN considered that the Committee should indicnte in 

paragra:p!l 5 that it had not connidcred some petitions conce:::-ning Togoland under 

French A~i~nistration beca~se they had not been received within the required· 

time-limit. 

Mr. RANKIN (secretary of the Committee) thought it would be preferable 

to say that the Administering Authority was not ready to consider those 

petitions because th8y had not been received within the sp3cified ti~e-lim.it. 

Mr. P_?L'.u0-A!-i4II (sriecial Representative) agreed with that proposal. The 

French delegation would agree to continue immediately with the consideration of 

petitions concerning Togoland. 

'Ihe GP.AIRMAN drew the Com.':li ttee t s attention to the advantage of 

profiting from the Special Reprcscntativets presence in order to conclude 

consideration.of those petitions. On the other hand, if the present Committee 

prepared draft resolutions ,rhich the Council could not consider during the 

current session, it would be the new Committee with a different membership which 

would have to submit the draft::; to the fourteenth session of the Council. 

1 



T/C.2/SR.149 
English 
Page 15 

Vir . TARAZI (Syria) pointed out that, according to rule 90 (1) ,of the 

rules of pr ocedure, the Council had to appoint the members of the .new Standing 

Committee et the end of each session. The present Cori!Illittee 1s te:1I1s of 

rcfe~ence expired therefore nt the end of t3e Co'..lllcil ' s thirteenth session, which 

meo.nt at the e.1d of the week.. · Under r ule· 90 (2) , . the Committee was empowered · 

to ~eet between ses~ions, but the present CoUllllittee could not sit since it 

would bo.ve no legal existence , 

:tliro RANKIN (Secretary of the Committee) thought that it should be 

pocsible f or the Council to_ decide by a vote to suspend that rule a.r.d to 

extend the present Commj_ ttee r s .terms . of · reference so· as · to enable it to complete 

consideration of the iterr.s on i ts agenda. 

Mr . TARAZI (Syria) quoted n :.le l o6 of the rules of procedure under 

which the Trusteeship Council , while in session, could decide to suspend a rule . 

In the co.sc in point, however, the Council would no longer be sitting so that 

rule 106 wou.J.d r!Ot apply. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgi~) asked i f it would not be possible for the 

Committee to complete consideration of petitions concerning Togoland duriqg 

the current week and to l eave consideration of procedurai . questions to the new 

Corumi t tee . 

The CH.~m-tAJiJ' said that, -w~ile the Co-:rJ!ll:i ttee could no doubt consider 

the petitions, it would certainly not be able to submit any report on them before 

the end of the Councilts session. 

In his opinion, tfie new -Co~.mittee could take up consideration of the 

remaining petitions concerning Togoland under Fren:h Administration. In that 

way, there would be no further difficulty in submi~t:ng a report. The new 

Committee could meet as soon as the Council had adjourned. 



T/c.2/s2..149 
Er.gliGh 
Peg~ 16 

~!r • PS'1'li!.::HPRIDGE (Australia) · supported the Chai.rman t s stigg~s'tion, 

since he tLought that the present Con:mittee 1:a.d worked ver y har,d. 

Mr . RANKIN· ( Sec?"etary · o!' · the Com.iii t :::ee ) asked wba t the , Co.r:rrui ttee r s 
intcr:tiohc; we:~e wl t'h rcg'lrd to the procedural qt!estion ' and paragraph 6 of the 

draft report . The present Committee appea:·ed particdarly· competent to consider 

that question, :,ince it iw.d already t }1e exper ience of two sess'ions~ 

'l'hr.! CHAIPY:A.~ t!1O".1~ht t hat so far as procedure ,ms concerned the 

mi::mbcrs of t he new Corr:aittee w,:,~1d c.3.•.;e o.s mtcch exper:Le~1ce o.s those ,of the 

prer.£:nt · Cor::ni t tee . 

three new n,eral~ers . 
The new Cm::mi t t c e w0uld consis't of three former . members and 
'The new mer:'lbers m:i.ght already haYe served en a Standing 

Corr.r.1i t tee, and i n any case uould bave followed the proc'=du.ral questions in the 

CouncU . Fm·triern:ore , tbe old rrcr,ioers dould give the new -ruembers the. benefit· 

of their cxpt~rience and co-operate with them. 

l~r . SUESKOI (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ) thought the Committee 

should not mak.e any rccorr.mer.d2.tions or r equest that its terms of r efere;1ce 

be extended . It shoul.d confine itsel f to stating the matters which it had not 
I . . 

had ti~e to consider i n paragr~jhs ·5 and 6 and leave the decision to t he Council . 

Tile CHAIRt-iPJ1 sur1"ort(!d t he USSR representative t s sugge.-,tion. The 

Co~.mittee could propose to the Council in paragraph 5 that the new Committee 

shoul'l me.et us scon as pocsible to consic.er t !::e remaining petitions concerning 

Togoland, in or~er to t/3ke advantage of t he special representative's pr esence. 

In ~aregrc:ph 6, the Corr.m:Ltt-2e could suggest that the new Corr.mittee·should first 

co:isider the qucstionc of procedure· when i -t met before the Council's next session. 

He asl:ed tt.e Secretary of the Coirm ttee to aJ.ter the· ·last sentence of paragraph 5 

a ccordinelY nnd also the last sentence of paragraph 6 . . · 

Th~ reeetir;is rose at 1 . 15 p . I:!l . 




